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QUESTIONS: 

1. Please confirm if the county wants a 5% bid bond or a $5,000.00 bid bond

Answer:

The contractor is required to submit a $5,000.00 bid bond.

2. Will the County be requesting two original copies of the bid bond – stated in the instruction to
bidders “Any Contract and Contract Bonds shall be executed in duplicate.”

Answer:

The vendor shall submit one (1) original submittal and two (2) copies.

3. Please advise if the two additional copies that are to be submitted with the original are OK to
be mirror copies or if the County is requesting all original signatures on all copies of the
submittal of bid.

Answer:

The two (2) copies can be duplicate copies of the original.

4. Are there any estimates on pipe shots/lengths for lining the 102” pipe?

Answer:

As per Division 1, Section 2.1 (Intent and Purpose), "The work to be performed under this
contract will be determined and assigned by CCWA on an "as-needed, when-needed basis".
No estimates will be provided.

5. Can you please provide an updated planholders list and send any addenda to
bids@teamipr.com?

Answer:

A copy of the vendor list can be found on pages 4 through 5 provided with this addendum.
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6. Please also provide the annual estimated expenditure or budget for this project

Answer:

Please refer to Division 1, Section 2.1 (Intent and Purpose).

7. I would like to formally request for the Plan Holders List for this project.

Answer:

Please refer to answer number 5

8. Do all bid items have to quoted, or can an entry of “No Bid” be entered for items that are not
part of standard CIPP installation, i.e.: Land Clearing & General Excavation, Concrete and
Asphalt Work, or Open-Cut Pipe Installation?

Answer:

Please refer to Division 1, Section 2.2 (Bid Evaluation). In the first paragraph, it states, “To be
considered responsive to the bid, bidders are required to bid on all work items listed on the
Bid Form – Pay Item Schedule.

9. Has an annual contract for CIPP been previously awarded, and if so, could you provide an
itemized bid tab?

Answer:

Yes, this is an annual contract. Please click here to access the previous bid tabulation.

10. If an annual CIPP contract has been previously awarded, could you provide a list of quantities
for work that was actually performed?

Answer:

Please click below to access the lists of quantities of work for calendar years 2020 and 2021.

Quantities for year 2020

Quantities for year 2021

https://ccwaus-my.sharepoint.com/:b:/g/personal/procurementdocs_ccwa_us1/EZFX-kKjG5JCg-0uy9E5d-kBYGzQwJhsqybLEynOJ3OwJg?e=HH9XdB
https://ccwaus-my.sharepoint.com/:b:/g/personal/procurementdocs_ccwa_us1/EebhmnuKTYZHry0bPQp5g80B5yo1-wBAciITlP_BawyxYw?e=xIpDGm
https://ccwaus-my.sharepoint.com/:b:/g/personal/procurementdocs_ccwa_us1/EYI4DC3fM7JNi9pKXwOqKF4BQfCXbTw7U1dIhIr82c6IaQ?e=rdndOq
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11. For the large diameter CIPP (Larger than 24”) do you have a list of pipe segments, or estimated
quantities for how much could potentially be issued via work orders? The concern is that larger
diameter is extremely difficult to price for a quantity of (1), and would result in an extremely
high unit price to cover all contingencies. There is special concern for the extremely large
diameter (60” or Greater), as transportation of the liner becomes an issue for longer lengths.
A list of the large diameter segments in your system, with their approximate lengths would be
immensely helpful in ensuring that an accurate estimate is quoted for these line items.

Answer:

As stated in Division 1, Section 2.1 (Intent and Purpose), the work performed under this
contract will be determined and assigned by the CCWA on an “as-needed”, “when-needed"
basis. No anticipated work quantities will be provided beforehand.

12. Would you be able to provide a copy of the cost estimate for the subject solicitation?

Answer:

Please refer to answer number 6.

Acknowledgment of receipt of this addendum must be signed and included in your bid response. 

COMPANY NAME 

SIGNATURE 

DATE 
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CURED-IN-PLACE PIPE WORK VENDOR LIST 

Company Name Email 

ADC & Associates admin@cceatlanta.com 
American Infrastructure Technologies Corp. aitc@aitechcorp.com
American Infrastructure Technologies Corporation timbixler@aol.com 
APT Emily@chooseapt.com
Brent Scarbrough & Co. Inc. rob@brent.us
BRTU Construction, Inc. sint@brtuconstruction.com
Cajenn Construction & Rehabilitation Services cristy@cajenn.com
Cleveland Carter Enterprises admin@cceatlanta.com
Cleveland Carter Enterprises quinethafrasier@gmail.com
Construction 57, Inc. wale.osho@gmail.com
Construction Journal sjonas@constructionjournal.com
Crawford Grading & Pipeline Inc. eric@crawfordgrading.com
D&L Contractors LLC dmelvin1040@gmail.com
Don Hall Construction hallconst1@aol.com
FEDERAL EC LLC jraymer@federalec.com

Granite Inliner, LLC 
info@layne.com; 
Venkata.Talluru@gcinc.com; 
ryan.oshlo@gcinc.com 

Greystone Grading, Inc. donvail@greystonegrading.com

Gulf Coast Underground 
ddavis@gulfcoastunderground.com

skelly@gulfcoastunderground.com

Inland Pipe Rehabilitation | Southeast 
ghill@TEAMIPR.COM; 
amiddlebrooks@teamipr.com; 
bids@teamipr.com

Inliner Solutions Ryan.Oshlo@gcinc.com
Insituform Technologies, LLC rmiller@aegion.com

IPR 
bids@teamipr.com.
amiddlebrooks@teamipr.com

Jones General Contracting jdpipeman@aol.com
Lanzo Trenchless Technologies South CurtM@Lanzo.org

Lawn Spa, LLC daphnejohnson@lawnspaga.com

Lewis Contracting Services mtrawick@hotmail.com 



1600 Battle Creek Road, Morrow, GA 30260

Annual Contract for Cured-In-Place Pipe Work 
ADDENDUM No. 1 

DATE Wednesday, April 27, 2022 

BID NUMBER 2022-SW-10 

BID OPENING DATE May 3, 2022 
PRE-BID MEETING DATE April 19, 2022 

Vendor List 

Page 5 of 5 

CURED-IN-PLACE PIPE WORK VENDOR LIST 

Company Name Email 

Mid-South Builders Inc. zack@mid-southbuildersinc.com 

Miller Pipeline Emy.Belich@millerpipeline.com 

North America Procurement Council, PBC bids@napc.me
Perma-Liner Industries, Inc. jyergey@perma-liner.com 
Reline America, Inc. gwhittle@relineamerica.com
Roberts Hauling & Pipeline Construction robertshaulingconstruction@hotmail.com
Ronny D. Jones Enterprises, Inc. dwarda@ronnydjones.com
RS Technik dkozman@rstechnik.us
Site Engineering dwight@siteengineeringinc.com
Southeast Pipe Survey carl.smith@southeastpipe.com
Southeast Trenchless, Inc. stevejones_1970@outlook.com
Strack, Inc. tommyh@strackinc.com
Sunbelt Rentals kebin.Friel@sunbeltrentals.com
T&J Industries Development & Contracting, Inc. mcool@tjindev.com 
The Corbett Group mcorbett@thecorbettgroup.net 
TSG Construction Services tsgno@yahoo.com 

Vortex Companies 
CCorrigan@vortexcompanies.com; 
Bgerber@vortexcompanies.com

Xylem Dewatering Solutions Richard.Wells@Xyleminc.com

The Renee Group 
srobinson@thereneegroup.com

lreed@thereneegroup.com


